

S.B. 191

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - TRUTH IN GOVERNMENT COMPETITION

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 18, 2005 11:05 AM

Senator **Ron Allen** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 13:*

13 ▶ requires certain counties, municipalities, and special districts to advertise their intent to

2. *Page 1, Line 15:*

15 ▶ requires those counties, municipalities, and special districts proposing to provide a new

3. *Page 2, Line 39:*

39 monies for the planning of the facility; ~~{and}~~

4. *Page 2, Line 43:*

43 (B) for which the municipality has expended monies before May 2, 2005 ~~{.~~ ; and
(iii) that exceeds \$250,000 in value.

5. *Page 2, Line 51:*

51 (2) (a) The legislative body of a municipality that has been incorporated for at least three years
shall meet the advertisement

6. *Page 3, Line 89:*

89 (4) (a) The legislative body of a municipality that has been incorporated for at least three years
and is proposing a new service or new facility

7. *Page 4, Line 117:*

117 monies for the planning of the facility; ~~{and}~~

8. *Page 4, Line 120:*

120 (B) for which the county has expended monies before May 2, 2005 ~~{.~~ ; and
(iii) that exceeds \$250,000 in value.

9. *Page 6, Line 168:*

168 present throughout each hearing held by that ~~{municipal}~~ county legislative body.

10. Page 7, Line 192:

192 including monies for the planning of the facility; ~~{-and}~~

11. Page 7, Line 196:

196 (B) for which the special district has expended monies before May 2, 2005 ~~{-}~~ ; and
(iii) that exceeds \$250,000 in value.

12. Page 7, Line 204:

204 (2) (a) The ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of a special district that has been in existence for at
least three years shall meet the advertisement

13. Page 7, Lines 206 through 207:

206 ~~{-legislative body}~~ board may approve the expenditure of monies for a new service or new facility.
207 (b) Notwithstanding Subsection (2)(a), the ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of a special district is not

14. Page 8, Line 243:

243 (4) (a) The ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of a special district that has been in existence for at
least three years and is proposing a new service or new facility

15. Page 9, Lines 246 through 247:

246 (b) A quorum of the ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of the special district holding a public hearing
247 shall be present throughout each hearing held by that ~~{-municipal legislative body}~~ board .

16. Page 9, Line 251:

251 (e) The ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of a special district conducting a hearing shall permit all

17. Page 9, Line 254:

254 (5) (a) The ~~{-legislative body}~~ board of a special district, after meeting the advertisement